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Thailandia import
Kokspangvej 47
6710 Esbjerg v 28-08-2019 Esbjerg, Denmark

Dear agrisen export
The 16" of July 2019 we had a sampling of 12 different items and sent to lab for analysis.
It is regarding shipment with lot. No. 1-525-720

| have already sent you the lab results, and my concern goes to all the pesticide which was found
in 3 of the items. | would like to know, how you can prevent this from happening again?

I am looking forward for your reply, so we can solve this issue.

Best regards
Diana Christiansen

Thailandia Import



